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Bid Bulletin No.2 dated 29 June 2023 
 

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF SERVICE VEHICLES FOR VARIOUS BRANCHES AND OFFICES 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF SERVICE VEHICLES FOR VARIOUS 

BRANCHES AND OFFICES 
 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Would you require an SSS 
Clearance? 

It is no longer required. However, if 
awarded, our Accounting Department 
will still validate if your 
records/obligations are still updated. 

2 Do we have specific colors? Yes. It is indicated in the bidding 
documents. 
 
For the MPVs passenger van, our 
requirement is silver. For the SUV is 
black and for the ambulance and 
delivery truck is white. 

3 Technical Specifications, Lot 5 – 
Delivery Truck  
 
With the displacement of not 
exceeding 3000 cc and our maximum 
torque, don’t we have at least 
minimum requirement? Because it 
seems that there is only one brand 
that could meet this requirement. 

 
 
 
It is indicated in the bidding documents 
that the torque is at least 354 N-M, 
which is the minimum requirement. 

4 Schedule of Requirements 
 
Can we request leniency in the 
delivery requirements for the 
passenger van, 90 days to 180 
days and for the ambulance, 60 
days to 120 days? 
 
 
 
 
 
When can we email our queries? 

 
 
The revised delivery for the following 
lots shall be: 
 
Lot 3 (Passenger Van) - from 90 to 120        
                                         calendars 
days 
Lot 4 – ( Ambulance) - from 60 to 90     
                                     calendar days 
 
 
You an e-mail your queries until 
Monday, 26 June 2023. 

5 Will there be changes in the deadline 
for the submission of bids on June 
29, 2:00p.m.? 

Submission and Opening of Bids is 
moved to July 6, 2023. 

6 For lot 5, displacement: Is it possible 
for a 3000 cc as starting? 

No. We only require a light delivery 
truck, and it should not exceed 3000 cc.  

7 Regarding the question of 3000 cc, it 
doesn’t seem to match the 354 N-M 
torque. 

For Lot 5- Delivery Truck, the 3000 cc 
displacement is maximum while the 345 
N-M torque is the minimum. 

8 How much is the bidding documents 
for lot 1? 

Php20,000.00 

9 Clarification: June 29 for the opening 
of bids? 

Opening of Bid is moved to July 6, 
2023. 

10 Do you have specifications for the 
logo? 

Yes. It is indicated in the bidding 
documents. 
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WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 

Warranty retention 

Warranty retention period shall be one 
(1) year in the form of retention money 
equivalent to at least 5 % for every 
progress payment or special bank 
guarantee equivalent to at least 5 % of 
the contract price. The said amount 
shall only be released after the lapse of 
1 year. 

2 

Warranty of the equipment/vehicles 

Warranty of the vehicles shall 3 years or 
100,000.00 kilometer whichever comes 
first on parts and labor excluding 
consumables such as tires, batteries, 
brake and clutch  assembly. 

3 Page 35: Technical Specification for 
Lot 1- MPV Item 1: 
Offices/Groups/Divisions 
Other features: Power Lock,Power 
Windows, Keyless  
 
Would it be considered if we offer a 
unit with Central Door Lock and 
Power Windows though using key to 
manually lock and unlock the unit? 

No, the provision of keyless entry 
accessories shall be provided. 

4 Page 36: Technical Specification for 
Lot 2- SUV 
Brakes: Front: Disc Type, Rear: 
Drum Type  
 
Can we offer a unit equipped with 
Ventilated Disc for both and Front 
and Rear 

Yes, Ventilated Disc for front and rear is 
acceptable. 

5 Section VI. Schedule of 
Requirement – Lot 3 and 4  
 
May we please request extension for 
the delivery period for Lots 3 & 4, for 
at least 180 calendars days, as we 
are experiencing slow production of 
Passenger Vans due to shortage of 
some necessary parts 

The revised delivery for the following 
lots shall be: 
 
Lot 3 (Passenger Van) - from 90 to 120        
                                         calendars 
days 
Lot 4 – ( Ambulance) - from 60 to 90     
                                     calendar days 

6 Technical Specification for Lot 3  
(Passenger Van) 

 

Technical specification below the 
indicated requirement is not acceptable  

7 Color Specification  Lot 1:  MPV 
Item 1-  Silver Color 
Item 2 - Black Color 
Lot 2 :   SUV- Black Color 
Lot 3 :   Passenger Van – Silver Color 
Lot 4:  Ambulance – White Color 
Lot 5:  Delivery Truck – White Color 
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8 For Lot 5 (Delivery Truck) 
displacement: Is it possible for a 
3000 cc as starting 

The displacement of 3000 cc  is the 
maximum 

9 The 3000 cc it doesn’t seem to match 
the 354 N-M torque 

For Lot 5- Delivery Truck, the 3000 cc 
displacement is maximum while the 345 
N-M torque is the minimum. 

10 Sealing and Marking of Bids 
 
May I please know how many copies 
to submit aside from the Original Bid? 

Please refer to the Bidding Documents. 
Checklist of requirements. 

 
 
 


